Duaa made easy





تسهيل الدُّعَاءِ TAS-HELUD DUPAA

Tas-heelud Du'aa

First Impression 2006 Second Impression 2008 Third Impression 2013

© 2013 JUT Publishing

JUT Publishing Co.
27 Ingelby Street,
Crosby, 2092
Johannesburg
Email. tasheel@islamsa.org.za

Jamiatul Ulama South Africa 1st Floor, Baitul Hamd, 32 Dolly Rathebe Road, Fordsburg 2092, South Africa

All Rights Reserved. No part of this publication may be stored in a retrieval system transmitted, or reproduced in any way including but not limited to photocopy, photograph, magnetic or other record without the prior agreement and written permission of the publisher.

As with any educational material, the contributors have been influenced by a number of people to whom they have spoken and books they have read. The contributors acknowledge this with appreciation.

The Curriculum Development Committee have made every effort to ensure accuracy.

Contents

Grade One	1
1. Tasmiyah - (Reciting Bismillaah)	2
2. Ta'awwuth - (Seeking refuge in Allaah)	3
3. Kalimah Tayyibah - (The First Kalimah)	4
4. Names of Islamic Months	5
5. Kalimah Shahaadah - (The Second Kalimah)	6
6. Salaam	7
7. Du'aa when intending to do something	8
8. Du'aa when thanking someone	8
9. Du'aa before eating	9
10. Du'aa after eating	9
11. Du'aa when forgetting to say 'Bismillah' before	eating 10
12. Du'aa before entering the toilet	11
13. Du'aa after leaving the toilet	12
-	
Cuada Tura	13
Grade Two 1. Kalimah Tamjeed - (The Third Kalimah)	14
2. Kalimah Tawheed - (The Fourth Kalimah)	15
	16
3. Du'aa before sleeping	17
4. Du'aa after waking up	18
5. Kalimah Radd-e-Kufr - (The Fifth Kalimah)	20
6. Imaan-e-Mujmal	21
7. Du'aas at the time of sneezing	22
8. Imaan-e-Mufassal	23
9. Du'aa when hearing good news	24

Grade Three	25
1. Du'aa before performing wudhu	26
2. Du'aa whilst performing wudhu	27
3. Du'aa after performing wudhu	28
4. Du'aa after being entertained by a host	29
5. Du'aa when seeing another Muslim cheerful	30
6. Thanaa	31
7. Tashahhud	32
8. Durood Ibraaheem	34
9. Du'aa after Durood	36
10. Tasbeeh of Ruku'	37
11. Tasmee'	38
12. Tahmeed of Qaumah	39
13. Tasbeeh of Sajdah	40
14. Salaam	41
15. Du'aa after Salaam	42
Grade Four	43
1. Athaan - (The call to Salaah)	44
2. Athaan of Fajr - (The call to Fajr Salaah)	46
3. Iqaamah - (The call upon the commencement of Salaah)	49
4. Du'aa after Athaan	52
5. Du'aa-e-Qunoot	53
6. Du'aa when dressing	54
7. Du'aa when looking into a mirror	54
8. Du'aa for the morning	55
9. Du'aa for the evening	55
10. Du'aa when entering home	56
11. Du'aa when leaving home	57
12. Du'aa after drinking water	57
13. Du'aa when travelling	58

Gra	ade Five	59
	Du'aas when entering the masjid	60
	Du'aas when leaving the masjid	61
	Du'aa when feeling bodily pain or physical distress	62
	Du'aa when experiencing fever	62
	Intention to fast	63
	Du'aa when breaking fast	63
	Du'aa when breaking fast at the home of another	64
	Du'aa when wearing a new garment	65
	Du'aa when sighting the new moon	66
	Du'aa when eating the first fruit of the season	67
	Du'aa after drinking milk	68
_	1.00%	69
	ade Six	70
	Du'aa when visiting the sick	71
	Du'aas at the time of death	72
	Du'aa when entering the cemetery	73
	Thanaa of Janaazah Salaah	74
	Du'aa of Janaazah Salaah for an adult	75
	Du'aa of Janaazah Salaah for a child	75 76
	Du'aa when seeking forgiveness for the deceased	
8.	Du'aa when placing the mayyit in the grave	77
	Verse of the Qur'aan to be read when filling the grave	78
10	.Verses of the Qur'aan to be read after filling the grave	79
Gr	rade Seven	83
	Du'aa when in difficulty	84
	Du'aa for the fulfillment of a need	85
3.	Du'aa at the time of departing on a journey	86
4.	Du'aa when beginning a journey	87
5.	Du'aa at the time of sunset	88
6.	Du'aa at the end of a meeting	89
7.	Du'aa for Istikhaarah	90

Grade Eight	93
1. Du'aas of Aqeeqah	94
2. Du'aa when a dog barks or a donkey brays	96
3. Du'aa when experiencing favourable conditions	97
4. Du'aa when experiencing unfavourable conditions	97
5. Du'aa when seeing a person in difficulty	98
6. Du'aa when a fire breaks out	98
7. Du'aa when bidding someone farewell	99
8. Du'aa when returning from a journey	99
9. Du'aa at the time of drought	100
10. Du'aa at the time of rainfall	100
Grade Nine 1. Du'aa when there is an excessive downpour 2. Du'aa when one hears thunder 3. Du'aa when darkness envelopes the sky at night 4. Du'aa when entering a marketplace 5. Du'aa when becoming angry 6. Du'aa for increase in knowledge	101 102 102 103 104 105 106
Grade Ten 1. Qunoot-e-Naazilah 2. Some Model Du'aas	107 108 110

115

Index

بسنسامتدالرخمز بارتيم

FOREWORD

"Call unto me, I shall answer you. Surely those who are arrogant to worship me will surely enter hell humiliated."
(Al Our'aan 40:60)

"And remember your Lord by your tongue and within yourself, humbly and in awe, without loudness, by words in the morning and in the afternoon, and be not among those who are neglectful."

(Al Qur'aan 7:205)

The role of du'aa and the continuous remembrance of Allaah in the life of a Muslim cannot be sufficiently emphasized. The teaching of and instruction in the Qur'aan and Sunnah bear testimony to this. To ensure that human beings become inclined to them, its merit and virtue has been mentioned in no ordinary measure.

Du'aa has been described as worship in both the Qur'aan and Sunnah. To exclude du'aa from your daily routine implies not maximizing the opportunity to worship Allaah. Rasoolullah ## has stated that du'aa is the essence of worship. How gracious of Rasoolullah ## that he has taught us a du'aa for a number of situations. Not only will we be worshipping Allaah, we will be increasing our worship. Is worshipping Allah not the ultimate purpose of our creation?

Rasoolullah # has taught us to seek from Allaah even something as insignificant as a shoelace. Du'aa very powerfully illustrates the relationship between the Creator and created. The Creator has control over everything; He dispenses what, why and how. On the other hand, the created cannot obtain anything even ordinary needs.

Du'aa also facilitates the continuous remembrance of Allaah. We are reminded by Rasoolullah # to make our tongues moist with the remembrance of Allaah. Du'aas for various instances facilitates its easy accomplishment.

Including a book that contains du'aas in the curriculum of our learners is a purposeful attempt to inculcate in them the desire to ask from Allaah for goodness in all situations and constantly remember Allaah.





Translation:

In the name of Allaah, the Most Kind, the Most Merciful. (Al-Qur'aan, 27:30)

Begin everything in the name of Allaah.



Ta'awwuth (Seeking refuge in Allaah)

أَعُونُ بِاللهِ مِنَ الشَّيْطَانِ الرَّجِيْم

Translation:

I seek protection in Allaah from Shaytaan, the rejected one.

(Al-Qur'aan, 16:98)

Recite ta'awwuth before reading the Qur'aan and also for seeking protection against Shaytaan.

Kalimah Tayyibah (The First Kalimah)

لاَ إِلٰهَ إِلاَّ اللهُ مُحَمَّدٌ رَّسُولُ اللهِ

Translation:

There is none worthy of worship besides Allaah and Muhammad ملى الله عليه وسلم is the messenger of Allaah.

(Haakim & Tabaraanee)

This is the first understanding of who Allaah and Muhammad # are. صَفَرْ

مُحَرَّمْ

رَبيْعُ الثَّانيْ

رَبِيْعُ الْأُوَّلْ

جُمَادَى الْاخِرَة

جُمَادَى الْأُوْلَى

شعبان

رَجَبْ

شكوال

رَمَضَانٌ

ذُو الْحجَّة

ذُو الْقَعْدَة

It is necessary that a Muslim knows the names of the Islamic months.

Kalimah Shahaadah (The Second Kalimah)

أَشْهَدُ أَنْ لا إِلٰهَ إِلا اللهُ وَ أَشْهَدُ أَنْ لا أَلْهُ وَ أَشْهَدُ أَنْ مُحَمَّدًا عَبْدُهُ وَ رَسُوْلُهُ

Translation:

I bear witness that there is none worthy of worship besides Allaah and I bear witness that

Muhammad ملى الله عليه وسلم is His Servant and Messenger.

(Tirmizee)

A verbal declaration of a Muslim's understanding of who Allaah and His Prophet # are.

اَلسَّلاَمُ عَلَيْكُمْ وَ رَحْمَةُ السَّلاَمُ عَلَيْكُمْ وَ رَحْمَةُ السَّلاَمُ عَلَيْكُمْ وَ رَحْمَةُ

Translation:

Peace be upon you and also the mercy of Allaah, and His blessings.

(Tirmizee)

By greeting with these words, Muslims make du'aa for each other.



Du'aa when intending to do something

إِنْ شَاءَ اللهُ

Translation:

If Allaah wills.

(Al-Qur'aan, 18:23)

Nothing can happen without the will of Allaah. Saying this phrase is seeking His assistance and reflects one's helplessness to do something.



Du'aa when thanking someone

جَزَاكَ اللهُ خَيْرًا

Translation:

May Allaah reward you well.

(Tirmizee)

Goodness deserves goodness and who better than Allaah can grant goodness. 9

Du'aa before eating

بسنم الله و بَرَكَةِ الله

Translation:

In the name of Allaah, and upon the blessings of Allaah.

(Haakim)

In this du'aa, a Muslim thanks Allaah for the food He has blessed us with.

10

Du'aa after eating

الْحَمْدُ لِلهِ الَّذِيْ أَطْعَمَنَا وَ سَقَانَا وَ جَعَلَنَا مُسْلِمِیْنَ

Translation:

All praise is due to Allaah, who fed us, gave us to drink and made us Muslims. (Tirmizee)

We are reminded of Allaah's 3 favours upon us in this du'aa, namely; food, drink and Imaan.

11

Du'aa when forgetting to say 'Bismillah' before eating

بِسْمِ اللهِ أُوَّلَهُ وَ الْحِرَهُ

Translation:

In the name of Allaah, in its beginning and in its end.
(Bayhagee)

Forgetting to remember Allaah at the beginning, does not prevent us from remembering Him any time thereafter.

اللهم إِنِي أَعُودُ بِكَ مِنَ الْخُبُثِ وَلَا لَهُم إِنِي أَعُودُ بِكَ مِنَ الْخُبُثِ وَ الْخَبَائِثِ

Translation:

O Allaah, I seek protection in You from Shaytaan.

(Bukhaaree)

We need Allaah's protection when in the state of relieving ourselves.

غُفْرَانَكَ

Translation:

I seek Your forgiveness. (Tirmizee)

ٱلْحَمْدُ لِلهِ الَّذِيْ أَذْهَبَ وَعَافَانِيْ عَنِي الْأَذِي وَعَافَانِيْ عَنِي الْأَذِي وَعَافَانِيْ

Translation:

All praise is due to Allaah who has removed discomfort from me and granted me relief.

(Ibn Maajah)

Whilst relieving oneself, one is not allowed to take the name of Allaah, therefore we ask His forgiveness and thank Him for allowing us to relieve ourselves with ease.



Kalimah Tamjeed (The Third Kalimah)

سُبْحَانَ اللهِ وَ الْحَمْدُ لِلهِ وَ لاَ إِلهَ إِلاَّ اللهُ وَ اللهُ أَكْبَرُ وَ لاَ حَوْلَ وَ لاَ قُوَّةَ إِلاَّ بِاللهِ الْعَلِيِّ الْعَظِيْمِ

Translation:

Glory be to Allaah and all praise be to Allaah. There is none worthy of worship besides Allaah.

And Allaah is the greatest.

There is no power and might except from Allaah, the Most High, the Great.

(Derived from various Ahaadeeth)

We are taught the different attributes of Allagh

Kalimah Tawheed (The Fourth Kalimah)

لَا إِلٰهَ إِلاَّ اللهُ وَحْدَهُ لاَ شَرِيْكَ لَهُ لَهُ الْمُلْكُ وَ لَهُ الْحَمْدُ يُحْيِيْ وَ يُمِيْتُ لَهُ الْحَمْدُ يُحْيِيْ وَ يُمِيْتُ لِهُ الْحَمْدُ يُحْيِيْ وَ يُمِيْتُ لِيَدِهِ الْحَيْرُ وَ هُوَ عَلَى كُلِّ شَيْءٍ قَدِيْرٌ

Translation:

There is none worthy of worship besides Allaah. He is One. He has no partner. His is the kingdom and for Him is all praise. He gives life and causes death. In His hand is all good. And He has power over everything.

(Bayhagee)

This kalimah is a further elaboration of the qualities of Allaah.

اَللَّهُمَّ بِاسْمِكَ أَمُونْتُ وَ أَحْيَى

Translation:

O Allaah, with Your name do I die and live.

(Bukhaaree)

This du'aa teaches us that life and death is in the control of Allaah.

اَلْحَمْدُ لِلهِ الَّذِيْ أَحْيَانَا بَعْدَ مَا أَمَاتَنَا وَ إِلَيْهِ النُّشُورُ

Translation:

All praise is due to Allaah who has given us life after death (sleep). And to Him is our raising up (on the day of Qiyaamah).

(Bukhaaree)

We must thank Allaah to have continued our life from sleep (which seemed a form of death).

Kalimah Radd-e-Kufr (The Fifth Kalimah)

هُمَّ إِنِّي أَعُوْذُ بِكَ مِنْ أَنْ أُشْرِكَ بِكَ شَيْئًا وَّ أَنَا أَعْلَمُ بِهِ وَأَسْتَغْفِرُكَ لِمَا لاَ أَعْلَمُ بِهِ تُبْتُ عَنْهُ وَ تَبَرَّأْتُ مِنَ الْكُفْر وَ الشِّرْكِ وَ الْمَعَاصِيْ كُ أَسْلَمْتُ وَ آمَنْتُ وَ أَقُوْلُ لَا إِلَّهَ إِلَّا اللهُ مُحَمَّدُ رَّسُوْلُ اللهِ

Translation:

O Allaah, I seek protection in You that I should join any partner with You knowingly and I seek Your forgiveness from that which I do not know. I repent from such ignorance and I free myself from disbelief and from joining partners with You and (I free myself) from all sins. I submit to Your will, and I believe in (You); and I declare that There is none worthy of worship besides Allaah and is the صنى الشاعية رسلة Muhammad messenger of Allaah. (Derived from various Ahaadeeth)

In this du'aa, we accept our helplessness, beg His forgiveness and seek His assistance from disbelief, joining partners, lies and all sins.
Finally, we declare who Allaah and Muhammad # are.

الْمَنْتُ بِاللهِ كَمَا هُوَ بِأَسْمَائِهِ وَ صِفَاتِهِ وَ صِفَاتِهِ وَ صِفَاتِهِ وَ صِفَاتِهِ وَ قَبِلْتُ جَمِيْعَ أَحْكَامِهِ

Translation:

I believe in Allaah as He is understood by His names and His attributes (qualities) and I accept all of His commands.

(Derived from various Ahaadeeth)

This kalimah serves as a confirmation of the perfect attributes of Allaah and total acceptance of His will.

Du'aas at the time of sneezing

اَلْحَمْدُ لِللهِ

Translation:

All praise be to Allaah.

We thank Allaah in all circumstances. (Sneezing is a form of relief)

Upon hearing the sneezer saying, "Alhamdulillaah" those present should reply by saying:

يَرْحَمُكَ اللهُ

Translation:

May Allaah have mercy on you.

We are in need of Allaah's mercy at all times.

The sneezer will then say:



Translation:

May Allaah guide you all.

(Bukhaaree)

We are taught to make du'aa for those who make du'aa for us, and there is no better du'aa than guidance.

الْمَنْتُ بِاللهِ وَ مَلاَئِكَتِهِ وَكُتْبِهِ وَ رُسُلِهِ وَ الْيَوْمِ الْاحرِ وَ الْقَدْرِ خَيْرِهِ وَ شَرِّهِ مِنَ اللهِ تَعَالَىٰ وَ الْبَعْثِ بَعْدَ الْمَوْتِ

Translation:

I believe in Allaah and His Angels and His Books and His Messengers and the Last Day, and in taqdeer - the good and the bad thereof - which is from Allaah, the Most High; and I believe in the raising after death.

(Derived from various Ahaadeeth)

A concise yet comprehensive expression of a Muslim's beliefs.

Du'aa when hearing good news

الْحَمْدُ لِلهِ مَا شَاءَ اللهُ

Translation:

All praise be to Allaah, just as Allaah willed.

(Haakim)

All things occur only by the will of Allaah.

إِنَّا لِللهِ وَ إِنَّا إِلَيْهِ رَاجِعُونَ

Translation:

To Allaah do we belong and to Him shall we return.

(Muslim)

We are reminded that our final return is to Allaah.



1

Du'aa before performing wudhu

بِسْمِ اللهِ وَ الْحَمْدُ لِلهِ

Translation:

In the name of Allaah and all praise is due to Allaah.
(Tabaraanee)

Begin everything in the name of Allaah.

اَللهُمَّ اغْفِرْ لِيْ ذَنْبِيْ وَ وَسِّعْ لِيْ فِيْ دَارِيْ وَ بَارِكْ لِيْ فِيْ رِزْقِيْ

Translation:

O Allaah, forgive me my sins, and make my house accommodating and grant me blessings in my livelihood. (Nasa-ee) We seek Allaah's forgiveness even in goodness and seek material means in the performance of goodness.

اَللَّهُمَّ اجْعَلْنِيْ مِنَ التَّوَّابِيْنَ وَ اجْعَلْنِيْ مِنَ الْمُتَطَهِّرِيْنَ

Translation:

O Allaah, make me among the repenters and among those who are clean and pure.

(Tirmizee)

It is a du'aa wherein we turn to Allaah for spiritual and bodily purification. 4

Du'aa after being entertained by a host

اَللَّهُمَّ بَارِكْ لَهُمْ فِيْمَا رَزَقْتَهُمْ وَ اغْفِرْ لَهُمْ وَ ارْحَمْهُمْ

Translation:

O Allaah, bless them in what You have provided them with; and forgive them and be merciful to them. Always acknowledge those who provide you with something to eat.

Du'aa when seeing another Muslim cheerful

أَضْحَكَ اللهُ سِنَّكَ

Translation:

May Allaah always keep you cheerful.

(Bukhaaree)

Always celebrate the happiness of others. سُبْحَانَكَ اللَّهُمَّ وَ بِحَمْدِكَ وَ تَبَارَكَ اسْمُكَ وَ لَا إِلٰهَ غَيْرُكَ اسْمُكَ وَ لَا إِلٰهَ غَيْرُكَ

Translation:

Purity (from all faults) is only for You, O Allaah, and praise be to You and blessed is Your name, and exalted is Your Majesty, and there is none worthy of worship besides You.

(Tirmizee)

Herewith we utter the greatness of Allaah at the commencement of salaah soon after takbeer tahreemah. اَلتَّحِيَّاتُ لِلهِ وَ الصَّلَوَاتُ وَ الطَّيبَاتُ ، اَلسَّلاَمُ عَلَيْكَ أَتُهَا النَّبِيُّ وَ رَحْمَةُ اللهِ وَ بَرَكَاتُهُ ، اَلسَّلاَمُ عَلَيْنَا وَ عَلَيْ وَ رَحْمَةُ اللهِ وَ بَرَكَاتُهُ ، اَلسَّلاَمُ عَلَيْنَا وَ عَلَى عِبَادِ اللهِ الصَّالِحِيْنَ ، أَشْهَدُ أَنْ لاَّ إِلٰهَ إِلاَّ اللهُ وَ عَلَى عِبَادِ اللهِ الصَّالِحِيْنَ ، أَشْهَدُ أَنْ لاَّ إِلٰهَ إِلاَّ اللهُ وَ عَلَى عِبَادِ اللهِ الصَّالِحِيْنَ ، أَشْهَدُ أَنْ لاَ إِلٰهَ إِلاَ اللهُ وَ عَلَى وَ رَسُولُهُ وَ اللهُ لَهُ اللهُ وَ اللهَ اللهُ وَ السَّولُهُ اللهُ الل

Translation:

All prayers and worship offered through words, bodily actions and wealth are due to Allaah. Peace be upon you, O Prophet and the mercy of Allaah and His blessings. Peace be upon us and the righteous servants of Allaah. I bear witness that there is

This is a comprehensive du'aa praising Allaah and conferring salaam upon the Rasul ملى الله عليه وسلم and the righteous servants of Allaah. It is read during the qa'dah position of salaah.

none worthy of worship besides Allaah, and I bear witness that Muhammad منو نشاط الله His servant and messenger.

(Bukhaaree)

اَللَّهُمَّ صَلِّ عَلَى مُحَمَّدٍ وَ عَلَى الرِ مُحَمَّدٍ كَمَا صَلَيْتَ عَلَى إِبْرَاهِيْمَ وَ عَلَى الرِ إِبْرَاهِيْمَ اللَّهُمَّ بَارِكْ عَلَى عَمِیْدٌ مَّجِیْدٌ اللَّهُمَّ بَارِكْ عَلَى مُحَمَّدٍ وَ عَلَى الرِ مُحَمَّدٍ كَمَا اللَّهُمَّ بَارِكْ عَلَى مُحَمَّدٍ وَ عَلَى الرِ مُحَمَّدٍ كَمَا بَارَكْتَ عَلَى إِبْرَاهِیْمَ وَ عَلَى الرِ إِبْرَاهِیْمَ بَارَكْتَ عَلَى إِبْرَاهِیْمَ وَ عَلَى الرِ إِبْرَاهِیْمَ إِبْرَاهِیْمَ وَعَلَى اللهِ إِبْرَاهِیْمَ وَعَلَى الرَّاقِیْمَ وَعَلَى اللهِ إِبْرَاهِیْمَ وَعَلَی اللهِ إِبْرَاهِیْمَ وَعَلَی اللهِ إِبْرَاهِیْمَ وَعَلَی اللهِ إِبْرَاهِیْمَ وَعَلَی اللهِ اللهِ إِبْرَاهِیْمَ وَعَلَی إِنْ وَعَلَیْمُ وَعَلَیْمَ وَعَلَیْمَ وَعَلَیْمُ وَعَمَّدُ وَعَلَیْمُ وَعَلَیْمُ وَعَلَیْمُ وَعَلَیْمُ وَعُمْ وَالْمَعْمَدِ وَ عَلَیْمُ وَالْمُعْمَلِ وَعَلَى الْمُعْمَلِيْمُ وَالْمِیْمَ وَعَلَیْمُ وَعَلَیْمُ وَعَلَیْمُ وَعَلَیْمُ وَالْمِیْمَ وَعَلَیْمُ وَالْمِیْمُ وَعَلَیْمُ وَالْمُولِمُ وَالْمِیْمُ وَالْمِیْمُ وَالْمُولِمُ وَالْمُعْمَلِيْمُ وَالْمُعْمَلِيْمُ وَالْمُعْمَلِيْمُ وَالْمُولِمُ وَالْمُؤْمِنُهُ وَالْمُعْمِلْكُولُ وَالْمُعْمَلِيْمُ وَالْمُعْمِلُولُومُ وَالْمُؤْمِلِيْمُ وَالْمُؤْمِلُومُ وَالْمُؤْمِلُومُ وَالْمُؤْمِلُومُ وَالْمُومُ وَالْمُؤْمُ وَالْمُؤْ

Translation:

O Allaah, shower your mercy on Muhammad ملى الله عليه وسلم and the followers of Muhammad ملى الله عليه وسلم as you have showered your mercy on Ibraaheem and the followers of Ibraaheem.

In this particular durood, the exalted position of Sayyidina Ibraaheem is evident in that we ask Allaah to favour our Rasul ملى الله عليه وسلم just as he favoured Ibraaheem

You are the Praiseworthy and Glorious.

O Allaah, shower your
blessings on
Muhammad صلى الله عليه وسلم and the
followers of
Muhammad ملى الله عليه وسلم as you
have showered your blessings
on Ibraaheem عمل and the
followers of Ibraaheem الله عليه وسلم as you
have showered your blessings
on Ibraaheem عمل المعالى .
You are the Praiseworthy and
Glorious.
(Bukhaaree)

Whilst this du'aa is read in other instances, it is also peculiar to the last qa'dah of salaah.

اَللّٰهُمَّ إِنِّيْ ظَلَمْتُ نَفْسِيْ ظُلْمًا كَثِيْرًا وَّ لاَ يَغْفِرُ اللّٰهُمَّ إِنِّيْ ظَلَمْتُ نَفْسِيْ ظُلْمًا كَثِيْرًا وَّ لاَ يَغْفِرُ اللّٰهُنُوْبَ إِلاَّ أَنْتَ فَاغْفِرْ لِيْ مَغْفِرَةً مِّنْ عِنْدِكَ وَ الرَّحَمْنيْ إِنَّكَ أَنْتَ الْغَفُوْرُ الرَّحِيْمُ

Translation:

O Allaah, I have wronged myself greatly and nobody forgives sins except you. Therefore forgive me, for forgiveness comes from You only and have mercy on me. Verily You are the Most Forgiving, Most Merciful. (Bukhaaree)

In this du'aa, we acknowledge our wrongdoing and seek Allaah's forgiveness, for ultimate forgiveness is only Allaah's prerogative.

سُبْحَانَ رَبِيَ الْعَظِيْمِ

Translation:

Purity belongs to my Sustainer, the Lofty. (Tirmizee)

This phrase further acknowledges the greatness of Allaah.



سَمِعَ اللهُ لِمَنْ حَمِدَهُ

Translation:

Allaah has listened to the one who has praised Him.
(Bukhaaree)

Allaah always listens to those who praise Him.

رَبَّنَا لَكَ الْحَمْدُ

Translation:

Our Sustainer, all praise is for You.

(Bukhaaree)

Allaah always listens to those who praise Him. سُبْحَانَ رَبِّيَ الْأَعْلَى

Translation:

Purity belongs to my Sustainer, the Exalted.

(Tirmizee)

This phrase also acknowledges the greatness of Allaah.

السَّلاَمُ عَلَيْكُمْ وَ رَحْمَةُ اللهِ

Translation:

Peace be upon you and also the mercy of Allaah.

By greeting with these words,
Muslims make du'aa for each other. The salaah is concluded by the salaam and uttered whilst turning the face to your right and left.

Recite the following du'aa three times:

أَسْتَغْفِرُ اللهَ

Translation:

I seek forgiveness from Allaah.

(Daaramee)

We seeks Allaah's forgiveness at the end of any action.

اللَّهُمَّ أَنْتَ السَّلاَمُ وَ مِنْكَ السَّلاَمُ وَ مِنْكَ السَّلاَمُ تَبَارَكْتَ يَا ذَا الْجَلاَلِ وَ الْإِكْرَامِ

Translation:

O Allaah, You are peace and from You comes peace.
Blessed are You, O owner of Majesty and Glory.
(Muslim)

This du'aa is a manifestation of the great qualities of Allaah



Athaan (The call to Salaah)

اَللهُ أَكْبَرُ اللهُ أَكْبَرُ

Translation: Allaah is the greatest. Allaah is the greatest.

اَللهُ أَكْبَرُ اللهُ أَكْبَرُ

Translation: Allaah is the greatest. Allaah is the greatest.

أَشْهَدُ أَنْ لاَّ إِلٰهَ إِلاَّ اللهُ

Translation: I bear witness that there is none worthy of worship besides Allaah.

أَشْهَدُ أَنْ لا إِلهَ إِلا الله

Translation: I bear witness that there is none worthy of worship besides Allaah.

أَشْهَدُ أَنَّ مُحَمَّدًا رَّسُولُ اللهِ

Translation: I bear witness that Muhammad is Allaah's messenger.

أَشْهَدُ أَنَّ مُحَمَّدًا رَّسُوْلُ اللهِ

Translation: I bear witness that Muhammad is Allaah's messenger.

خيُّ عَلَى الصَّالَاقِ

Translation: Come to salaah.

حَيُّ عَلَى الصَّلاةِ

Translation: Come to salaah.

حَيَّ عَلَى الْفَلاَحِ

Translation: Come to success.

حَيَّ عَلَى الْفَلاَحِ

Translation: Come to success.

اَللهُ أَكْبَرُ اللهُ أَكْبَرُ

Translation: Allaah is the greatest. Allaah is the greatest.

لَا إِلَّهُ إِلَّا اللهُ

Translation: There is none worthy of worship besides Allaah.

(Aboo Daawood)

Athaan of Fajr (The call to Fajr Salaah)

اَللهُ أَكْبَرُ اللهُ أَكْبَرُ

Translation: Allaah is the greatest. Allaah is the greatest.

اَللهُ أَكْبَرُ اللهُ أَكْبَرُ

Translation: Allaah is the greatest. Allaah is the greatest.

أَشْهَدُ أَنْ لاَّ إِلٰهَ إِلاَّ اللهُ

Translation: I bear witness that there is none worthy of worship besides Allaah.

أَشْهَدُ أَنْ لا اللهَ إِلهَ إِلا اللهُ

Translation: I bear witness that there is none worthy of worship besides Allaah.

أَشْهَدُ أَنَّ مُحَمَّدًا رَّسُولُ اللهِ

Translation: I bear witness that Muhammad is Allaah's messenger.

أَشْهَدُ أَنَّ مُحَمَّدًا رَّسُوْلُ اللهِ

Translation: I bear witness that Muhammad is Allaah's messenger.

حَيَّ عَلَى الصَّالاَةِ

Translation: Come to salaah.

حَيُّ عَلَى الصَّلاَةِ

Translation: Come to salaah.

حَيَّ عَلَى الْفَلاَحِ

Translation: Come to success.

حَيَّ عَلَى الْفَلاَحِ

Translation: Come to success.

اَلصَّلاَةُ خَيْرٌ مِّنَ النَّوْمِ

Translation: Salaah is better than sleep.

ٱلصَّلاَةُ خَيْرٌ مِّنَ النَّوْمِ

Translation: Salaah is better than sleep.

اللهُ أَكْبَرُ اللهُ أَكْبَرُ

Translation: Allaah is the greatest. Allaah is the greatest.

لاَ إِلَّهُ إِلَّا اللهُ

Translation: There is none worthy of worship besides Allaah.

(Aboo Daawood)

Iqaamah (The call upon the commencement of Salaah)

اَللهُ أَكْبَرُ اللهُ أَكْبَرُ

Translation: Allaah is the greatest. Allaah is the greatest.

اَللهُ أَكْبَرُ اللهُ أَكْبَرُ

Translation: Allaah is the greatest. Allaah is the greatest.

أَشْهَدُ أَنْ لاَّ إِلٰهَ إِلاَّ اللهُ

Translation: I bear witness that there is none worthy of worship besides Allaah.

أَشْهَدُ أَنْ لاَّ إِلٰهَ إِلاَّ اللهُ

Translation: I bear witness that there is none worthy of worship besides Allaah.

أَشْهَدُ أَنَّ مُحَمَّدًا رَّسُوْلُ اللهِ

Translation: I bear witness that Muhammad is Allaah's messenger.

أَشْهَدُ أَنَّ مُحَمَّدًا رَّسُوْلُ اللهِ

Translation: I bear witness that Muhammad is Allaah's messenger.

حَيَّ عَلَى الصَّلاَةِ

Translation: Come to salaah.

حَيَّ عَلَى الصَّالَاةِ

Translation: Come to salaah.

حَيُّ عَلَى الْفَلاَحِ

Translation: Come to success.

حَيَّ عَلَى الْفَلاَحِ

Translation: Come to success.

قَدْ قَامَتِ الصَّلاَةُ

Translation: Indeed Salaah has commenced.

قَدْ قَامَتِ الصَّلاَةُ

Translation: Indeed Salaah has commenced.

اَللهُ أَكْبَرُ اللهُ أَكْبَرُ

Translation: Allaah is the greatest. Allaah is the greatest.

لَا إِلَّهُ إِلَّا اللهُ

Translation: There is none worthy of worship besides Allaah.

(Aboo Daawood)

اللَّهُمَّ رَبَّ هٰذِهِ الدَّعْوَةِ التَّامَّةِ وَ الصَّلاَةِ الْقَائِمَةِ اللَّهُمَّ رَبَّ هٰذِهِ الدَّعْوَةِ التَّامَّةِ وَ الصَّلاَةِ الْعَثْهُ مَقَامًا الْتِ مُحَمَّدَا إِللَّهُ مَ الْمَنْعَادَ مَّحُمُوْدَا إِللَّهُ وَعَدْتَهُ إِنَّكَ لاَ تُخْلِفُ الْمِنْعَادَ مَّحُمُوْدَا إِللَّهُ وَعَدْتَهُ إِنَّكَ لاَ تُخْلِفُ الْمِنْعَادَ

Translation:

O Allaah, Sustainer of this perfect call and everlasting prayer, grant Muhammad صلى الله عليه وسلم the intercession and honour, and raise him to the praised position (a place in jannah) which You have promised him. Surely, You do not go against Your promise. (Bayhagee)

نُثْنَىْ عَلَيْكَ الْخَيْرَ، وَ نَشْكُرُكَ وَ لاَ لَعُ وَ نَتْرُكُ مَنْ يَّفْجُرُكَ ، اَللَّهُمَّ إِيَّاكَ نَعْبُدُ وَ لَكَ وَ نَسْجُدُ وَ إِلَيْكَ نَسْعَى وَ نَحْفَدُ وَ نَخْشَى عَذَابَكَ إِنَّ عَذَابَكَ بِالْكُفَّارِ مُلْ

Translation:

O Allaah we seek Your assistance and Your forgiveness and we believe in You, and we rely upon You, and we praise You in the best of manner, and we are grateful to You and we do not disobey You and we break off from those who disobey You. O Allaah, You alone do we worship, and for You we perform Salaah and make sajdah, and towards You we strive and hasten, and we hope for Your mercy, and we fear Your punishment. Verily, Your punishment will afflict the disbelievers.

(Musannaf ibn Abi Shaybah)

6

َالْحَمْدُ لِلهِ الَّذِيْ كَسَانِيْ مَا أُوَارِيْ بِهِ عَوْرَتِيْ وَ أَتَجَمَّلُ بِهِ فِيْ حَيَاتِيْ

Translation:

All praise be to Allaah who clothed me with that through which I cover my shame and through which I adorn myself in my life. (Tirmizee)

7

Du'aa when looking into a mirror

اَللَّهُمَّ أَنْتَ حَسَّنْتَ خَلْقِيْ فَحَسِّنْ خُلُقِيْ

Translation:

O Allaah, You made my body beautiful, so beautify my character as well.

(Bayhagee)

اَللَّهُمَّ بِكَ أَصْبَحْنَا وَ بِكَ أَمْسَيْنَا وَ بِكَ نَحْيٰ وَ بِكَ نَمُوْتُ وَ إِلَيْكَ النَّشُوْرُ

Translation:

O Allaah, with Your help have I started the day and with Your help have I started the evening. With Your help do we live and die and to You is our raising.

(Tirmizee)

Du'aa for the evening

9

اَللَّهُمَّ بِكَ أَمْسَيْنَا وَ بِكَ أَصْبَحْنَا وَ بِكَ نَحْيٰ وَ بِكَ نَمُوْتُ وَ إِلَيْكَ النَّشُوْرُ

Translation:

O Allaah, with Your help have I started the evening and with Your help have I started the day. With Your help do we live and die and to You is our raising.

(Tirmizee)

اَللّٰهُمَّ إِنِّيْ أَسْأَلُكَ خَيْرَ الْمَوْلَجِ وَ خَيْرَ الْمَخْرَجِ
بِسْمِ اللهِ وَلَجْنَا وَ بِسْمِ اللهِ خَرَجْنَا
وَ عَلَى الله رَبِّنَا تَوَكَّلْنَا

Translation:

O Allaah, I ask of You the blessings of entering (the home) and the blessings of leaving. In the name of Allaah, we leave and enter (the home) and upon Allaah, our Sustainer, do we rely and depend.

(Aboo Daawood)

بِسْمِ اللهِ تَوَكَّلْتُ عَلَى اللهِ وَ لاَ حَوْلَ وَ لاَ قُوَّةَ إِلاَّ باللهِ

Translation:

In the name of Allaah, I place my trust in Allaah and there is no power and might except from Allaah.
(Aboo Daawood)

12

Du'aa after drinking water

اَلْحَمْدُ لِلهِ الَّذِيْ سَقَانَا عَذْبًا فُرَاتًا بِرَحْمَتِهِ وَ لَمْ يَجْعَلْهُ مِلْحًا أُجَاجًا بِذُنُوْ بِنَا

Translation:

All praise be to Allaah who has given us sweet fresh water to drink and did not make it salty and bitter because of our sins. (Tabaraanee)

اَلْحَمْدُ لِلهِ ، سُبْحَانَ الَّذِيْ سَخَّرَ لَنَا هٰذَا وَ مَا كُنَّا لَهُ مُقْرِنِيْنَ ، وَ إِنَّا إِلَى رَبِّنَا لَمُنْقَلِبُوْنَ

Translation:

All praise be to Allaah, Purity is for Him Who has caused this vehicle to be under control though we are unable to perfectly control it and surely we will return to our Sustainer. (Tirmizee & Aboo Daawood)



1

Du'aas when entering the masjid

بِسْمِ اللهِ اَللَّهُمَّ صَلِّ عَلَى مُحَمَّدٍ

Translation:

In the name of Allaah; O Allah send salutations upon Muhammad صلى الله عليه وسلم . (Ibn Sunni)

اَللَّهُمَّ افْتَحْ لِيْ أَبْوَابَ رَحْمَتِكَ

Translation:

O Allaah, open for me the doors of Your mercy. (Muslim)

Du'aas when leaving the masjid

بِسْمِ اللهِ اَللَّهُمَّ صَلِّ عَلَى مُحَمَّدٍ

Translation:

In the name of Allaah; O Allah send salutations upon Muhammad صلى الله عليه وسلم . (Ibn Sunni)

اَللَّهُمَّ اِنِّي أَسْأَلُكَ مِنْ فَضْلِكَ

Translation:

O Allaah, verily, I seek from You Your bounty. (Muslim)

3

Du'aa when feeling bodily pain or physical distress

أَعُوْذُ بِاللهِ وَ قُدْرَتِهِ مِنْ شَرِّ مَا أَجِدُ وَ أُحَاذِرُ

Translation:

I seek protection in Allaah and His might from the evil of what I feel and fear.

(Muslim)



Du'aa when experiencing fever

بِسْمِ اللهِ الْكَبِيْرِ أَعُوْذُ بِاللهِ الْعَظِيْمِ مِنْ شَرِّ كُلِّ عَرْ النَّارِ عَرْ النَّارِ عَرْ النَّارِ

Translation:

In the name of Allaah, The Great. I seek refuge with Allaah, The Lofty, from the evil of every spurting vein and from the evil of the heat of the fire.

(Tirmizee)



Intention to fast

بِصَوْمِ غَدٍ نَوَيْتُ

Translation:

I am fasting tomorrow.



Du'aa when breaking fast

اَللَّهُمَّ لَكَ صُمْتُ وَعَلَى رِزْقِكَ أَفْطَرْتُ

Translation:

O Allaah, I fasted for You and with Your provision (food) do I break my fast.
(Aboo Daawood)



Du'aa when breaking fast at the home of another

أَفْطَرَ عِنْدَكُمُ الصَّائِمُوْنَ وَ أَكَلَ طَعَامَكُمُ الْأَبْرَارُ وَ صَلَّتْ عَلَيْكُمُ الْمَلاَئِكَةُ

Translation:

May the fasting persons break their fast at your place and may the pious people partake of your food and may the angels pray for mercy for you.

(Aboo Daawood)

Du'aa when wearing a new garment

اَللَّهُمَّ إِنِّيْ أَسْأَلُكَ مِنْ خَيْرِهِ وَ خَيْرِ مَا صُنِعَ لَهُ وَ أَعُوْذُبِكَ مِنْ شَرِّهِ وَ شَرِّ مَا صُنِعَ لَهُ

Translation:

O Allaah, I ask You the goodness of this garment and the goodness of that for which it is made. And I seek your protection from the evil of this garment and the evil of that for which it can be used. (Aboo Daawood)

Du'aa when sighting the new moon

اَللَّهُمَّ أَهِلَّهُ عَلَيْنَا بِالْيُمْنِ وَ الْإِيْمَانِ وَ اللَّإِيْمَانِ وَ اللَّالُهُمَّ وَ اللَّاسُلاَمِ وَ التَّوْفِيْقِ لِمَا تُحِبُّ وَ اللَّاسُلاَمِ وَ التَّوْفِيْقِ لِمَا تُحِبُّ وَ رَبُّكَ اللهُ وَ تَرْضَى رَبِيْ وَ رَبُّكَ اللهُ

Translation:

O Allaah, bring us the new moon with security and faith, with peace and in Islaam, and in harmony with what our Lord loves and what pleases Him, our Lord and your Lord (O Crescent!) is Allaah

(Tirmizee)

Du'aa when eating the first fruit of the season

اَللَّهُمَّ بَارِكْ لَنَا فِيْ ثَمَرِنَا وَ بَارِكْ لَنَا فِيْ مَدِيْنَتِنَا وَ بَارِكْ لَنَا فِيْ مَدِيْنَتِنَا وَ بَارِكْ لَنَا فِيْ مُدِّنَا وَ بَارِكْ لَنَا فِيْ مُدِّنَا

Translation:

O Allaah, grant blessings in our fruit and grant blessings in our city and grant blessings in our weights and measures.
(Muslim)



Du'aa after drinking milk

بَارِكْ لَناً فَيْهِ وَ زِدْنَا مِنْهُ

Translation:

O Allaah, grant us blessings in it (the milk) and increase (the milk) for us.

(Aboo Daawood)



Du'aa when visiting the sick

(When the sick person is a male)

Translation:

Do not despair; this is a cleansing (from sins) if Allaah wills. Do not despair; this is a cleansing (from sins) if Allaah wills. O Allaah cure him. O Allaah, grant him safety (from all calamities). (Bukhaaree)

(When the sick person is a female)

Translation:

Do not despair; this is a cleansing (from sins) if Allaah wills. Do not despair; this is a cleansing (from sins) if Allaah wills. O Allaah cure her. O Allaah, grant her safety (from all calamities).

لاً إِلٰهَ إِلاَّ اللهُ

Translation:

There is none worthy of worship besides Allaah. (Muslim)

اَللَّهُمَّ أَعِنِّيْ عَلَى غَمَراتِ الْمَوْتِ وَ سَكَراتِ الْمَوْتِ

Translation:

O Allaah! Help me overcome the agonies of death. (Tirmizee)



Du'aa when entering the cemetery

اَلسَّلاَمُ عَلَيْكُمْ أَهْلَ الدِّيَارِ مِنَ الْمُؤْمِنِيْنَ وَ الْمُسْلِمِیْنَ ، وَ إِنَّا إِنْ شَاءَ اللهُ بِكُمْ لاَ حِقُوْنَ نَسْأَلُ اللهَ لَنَا وَ لَكُمُ الْعَافِيَةَ

Translation:

Peace be upon you, O Mu'mineen and Muslimeen who dwell in this place. And, if Allaah wills, we shall meet you. We ask Allaah for our and your safety.

(Muslim)

سُبْحَانَكَ اللَّهُمَّ وَ بِحَمْدِكَ وَ تَبَارَكَ اسْمُكَ وَ تَبَارَكَ اسْمُكَ وَ تَعَالَى جَدُّكَ وَ جَلَّ ثَنَائُكَ وَ لاَ إِلهَ غَيْرُكَ

Translation:

Purity (from all faults) is only for You, O Allaah, and praise be to You and blessed is Your name, and exalted is Your Majesty and there is none worthy of worship besides You.

(Ibn Abi Shaybah)

Du'aa of Janaazah Salaah for an adult

الله مَّ اغْفر لحينا و ميتنا و شاهدنا و غَائبنا و صَغيْرِنا و كَبيْرِنا و ذَكرِنا و أُنْثَانًا ، الله مَنْ أَحْييْتَهُ مَنْ أَحْييْتَهُ مَنَّا فَأَحْيه عَلَى الْإِسْلاَم ، و مَنْ تَوفَيْتَهُ مِنَّا فَتَوفَقه عَلَى الْإِسْلاَم ، و مَنْ تَوفَيْتَهُ مِنَّا فَتَوفَقه عَلَى الْإِسْلاَم ، الإِيْمان

Translation:

O Allaah, forgive amongst us those who are alive and those who are dead, those who are present and those who are absent, those who are young and those who are old, those who are males and those who are females. O Allaah, whom you keep alive amongst us, keep him alive upon Islam and whom you caused to die, let him die upon Imaan. (Ahmad)

Du'aa of Janaazah Salaah for a child

(When the deceased is a boy)

اَللَّهُمَّ اجْعَلْهُ لَنَا فَرَطًا وَ اجْعَلْهُ لَنَا أَجْرًا وَ ذُخْرًا وَ اجْعَلْهُ لَنَا شَافِعًا وَ مُشَفَّعًا

Translation:

O Allaah, make him our fore-runner (for our salvation), a source of reward and treasure for us and make him an interceder for us and one whose intercession has been accepted.

(Al-Hidaayah)

(When the deceased is a girl)

اَللّٰهُمَّ اجْعَلْهَا لَنَا فَرَطًا وَ اجْعَلْهَا لَنَا أَجْرًا وَ ذُخْرًا وَ ذُخْرًا وَ لَا خُورًا وَ فُخْرًا وَ اجْعَلْهَا لَنَا شَافِعَةً وَ مُشَفَّعَةً

Translation:

O Allaah, make her our fore-runner (for our salvation), a source of reward and treasure for us and make her an interceder for us and one whose intercession has been accepted.

Du'aa when seeking forgiveness for the deceased

اَللَّهُمَّ اغْفِرْ لَهُ وَ ارْحَمْهُ وَ سَكَّنْهُ فِي الْجَنَّةِ اللَّهُمَّ اغْفِرْ لَهُ وَ ارْحَمْهُ وَ اَدْخُلْهُ فِي الْجَنَّةِ اللَّهُمَّ اغْفِرْ لَهُ وَ ارْحَمْهُ وَ رَوِّحْهُ فِي الْجَنَّةِ اللَّهُمَّ اغْفِرْ لَهُ وَ ارْحَمْهُ وَ رَوِّحْهُ فِي الْجَنَّةِ اللَّهُمَّ لاَ تَحْرِمْنَا أَجْرَهُ وَ لاَ تَفْتنَا بَعْدَهُ وَ للاَ تَفْتنَا بَعْدَهُ وَ اللهُ تَفْتنَا بَعْدَهُ وَ الْمُ

Translation:

- O Allaah, forgive him and have mercy on him and grant him an abode in Jannah.
- O Allaah, forgive him and have mercy on him and enter him in to Jannah.
- O Allaah, forgive him and have mercy on him and grant him comfort in Jannah.
- O Allaah, do not deprive us of his reward and do not test us after him. Forgive us and him.

Du'aa when placing the mayyit in the grave

بِسْمِ اللهِ وَ عَلَى مِلَّةِ رَسُوْلِ اللهِ

Translation:

In the name of Allaah and on the creed of Rasulullaah صلى الله عليه وسلم . (Aboo Daawood)

Verse of the Qur'aan to be read when filling the grave

مِنْهَا خَلَقْنْكُمْ وَ فِيْهَا نُعِيْدُكُمْ وَ مِنْهَا نُخْرِجُكُمْ تَارَةً أُخْرٰى ٥

Translation:

From it (the earth) did We create you.

And into it shall We return you.

And from it shall We bring you out (resurrect you) once again. (Al-Qur'aan, 20:55)

(Haakim)

Verses of the Qur'aan to be read after filling the grave

Verses to be read at the head-side.

Translation Alif Laam Meem

That is the book, without any doubt. It contains guidance for those who have tagwa:

Those who have Imaan in the unseen and establish Salaah and give of what We have provided for them. (Al-Qur'aan, 2:1-3)

وَ الَّذِيْنَ يُؤْمِنُوْنَ بِمَآ أُنْزِلَ إِلَيْكَ وَ مَآ أُنْزِلَ مِنْ قَبْلِكَ * وَ بِالْأُخِرَةِ هُمْ يُوْقِنُوْنَ ۞

Translation:

Those who have imaan in what has been provided for them; And what was sent down before you, and are certain about the Hereafter.

(Al-Qur'aan, 2:4)

أُوْلَٰذِكَ عَلَى هُدًى مِّنْ رَّبِهِمْ * وَ لَوْكَ عَلَى هُمُ الْمُفْلِحُوْنَ ۞ وَ أُوْلَٰذِكَ هُمُ الْمُفْلِحُوْنَ ۞

Translation:

They are people guided by their Lord. They are the ones who have success.

(Al-Qur'aan, 2:5)

(Bayhagee)

Verses to be read at the feet-side.

اَمَنَ الرَّسُوْلُ بِمَآ أُنْزِلَ إِلَيْهِ مِنْ رَّبِهِ وَ الْمُؤْمِنُوْنَ * كُلُّ اَمَنَ بِاللَّهِ وَ مَلْئِكَتِهِ وَ كُتُبِهِ وَ رُسُلِهِ * لَا نُفَرِّقُ كُلُّ اَمَنَ بِاللَّهِ وَ مَلْئِكَتِهِ وَ كُتُبِهِ وَ رُسُلِهِ * لَا نُفَرِّقُ بَيْنَ أَحَدٍ مِّنْ رُّسُلِهِ * وَ قَالُوْا سَمِعْنَا وَ أَطَعْنَا * بَيْنَ أَحَدٍ مِّنْ رُّسُلِهِ * وَ قَالُوْا سَمِعْنَا وَ أَطَعْنَا * غُفْرَانَكَ رَبَّنَا وَ إِلَيْكَ المَصِيْرُ ٥

Translation

The messenger has imaan in what has been sent down to him from His Lord, and so do the believers. Each one has imaan in Allaah and His angels and His books and His messengers.

We do not differentiate between any of His messengers. They say, 'We hear and obey. Forgive us Our Lord. You are our journey's end'.

(Al-Quraan, 2:285)

(Bayhagee)

لاَ يُكَلّفُ اللهُ نَفْسًا إلاَّ وُسْعَهَا * لَهَا مَا كَسَبْنَ أَوْ وَ عَلَيْهَا مَا اكْتَسَبَتْ * رَبَّنَا لاَ تُؤَاخِذْنَآ إِنْ نَسَيْنَآ أَوْ أَخْطَأْنَا * رَبَّنَا وَ لاَ تَحْمِلْ عَلَيْنَآ إِضْراً كَمَا حَمَلْتَهُ عَلَى الَّذِيْنَ مِنْ قَبْلِنَا * رَبَّنَا وَ لاَ تُحَمِّلْنَا مَا لاَ طَاقَةَ لَنَا به * وَاعْفُ عَنَّا * وَ اغْفُرْ لَنَا * وَ ارْحَمْنَآ * لَنَا به * وَاعْفُ عَنَّا * وَ اغْفُرْ لَنَا * وَ ارْحَمْنَآ * أَنْتَ مَوْلُنَا فَانْصُرْنَا عَلَى الْقَوْمِ الكَافِرِيْنَ ٥ أَنْتَ مَوْلُنَا فَانْصُرْنَا عَلَى الْقَوْمِ الكَافِرِيْنَ ٥

Translation

Allaah does not impose on any soul any more than it can stand. For it is what it has earned; against it, what it has merited. Our Lord, do not take us to task if we forget or make a mistake! Our Lord, do not place on us a load like the one You placed on those before us! Our Lord, do not place on us a load we have not the strength to bear! And pardon us; and forgive us and have mercy on us. You are our Master so help us against the disbelievers. (Al-Qur'aan, 2:286)



Du'aa when in difficulty

حَسْبُنَا اللهُ وَ نِعْمَ الْوَكِيْلُ

Translation:

Allaah is sufficient for us and He is the best Helper. (Bukhaaree)

Du'aa for the fulfilment of a need

لاَ إِلهَ إِلاَّ اللهُ الْحَلِيْمُ الْكَرِيْمُ ، سُبْحَانَ اللهِ رَبِّ الْعَالَمِيْنَ ، أَسْأَلُكَ الْعَرْشِ الْعَظِيْمِ ، اَلْحَمْدُ لِلهِ رَبِّ الْعَالَمِيْنَ ، أَسْأَلُكَ مُوْجِبَاتِ رَحْمَتِكَ ، وَ عَزَائِمَ مَغْفِرَتِكَ ، مُوْجِبَاتِ رَحْمَتِكَ ، وَ عَزَائِمَ مَغْفِرَتِكَ ، وَ السَّلَامَةَ مِنْ كُلِّ إِثْمِ وَ الْعَنِيْمَةَ مِنْ كُلِّ إِنْمٍ لَا تَدَعْ لِيْ ذَنْبًا إِلاَّ غَفَرْتَهُ وَ لاَ هَمَّا إِلاَّ فَرَّجْتَهُ وَ لاَ عَارَحُمَ الرَّاحِمِيْنَ حَاجَةً هِيَ لَكَ رِضًا إِلاَّ قَضَيْتَهَا يَا اَرْحَمَ الرَّاحِمِيْنَ حَاجَةً هِيَ لَكَ رِضًا إِلاَّ قَضَيْتَهَا يَا اَرْحَمَ الرَّاحِمِيْنَ حَاجَةً هِيَ لَكَ رِضًا إِلاَّ قَضَيْتَهَا يَا اَرْحَمَ الرَّاحِمِيْنَ

Translation:

There is none worthy of worship besides Allaah, The Most Forbearing and Kind. Purity belongs to Allaah, Lord of the Great Throne. All praise be to Allaah, Sustainer of the worlds. I seek of You that which attracts Your mercy and that which secures Your forgiveness and benefits from all goodness, and protection from all sin.

Do not leave a single sin of mine unforgiven and no worry unrelieved and any need which is satisfactory to you, unfulfilled. O Most Merciful of those who show mercy. (Tirmizee)

Du'aa at the time of departing on a journey

اَللَّهُمَّ بِكَ أَصُوْلُ وَ بِكَ أَحُوْلُ وَ بِكَ أَسِيْرُ

Translation:

O Allaah, with Your help do I forcefully leap ahead and with Your help do I plan my movement ahead and in Your name I undertake this journey.

(Ahmad)

Du'aa when beginning a journey

اللهُمَّ هُوِّنْ عَلَيْنَا سَفَرَنَا هَذَا وَ اطْوِ عَنَّا بُعْدَهُ ، اللهُمَّ اللهُمَّ اللهُمَّ اللهُمَّ النَّا الصَّاحِبُ فِي السَّفَرِ وَ الْخَلَيْفَةُ فِي الْأَهْلِ ، النَّهُمَّ إِنِيْ أَعُوْذُ بِكَ مِنْ وَّعْثَاءِ السَّفَرِ وَ كَابَةِ الْمَنْظَرِ وَ سُوْءِ الْمُنْقَلَبِ فِي الْمَالِ وَ الْأَهْلِ وَ الْوَلَدِ الْمَنْظُرِ وَ سُوْءِ المُنْقَلَبِ فِي الْمَالِ وَ الْأَهْلِ وَ الْوَلَدِ

Translation:

O Allaah, make this journey easy for us and shorten its destination. O Allaah. You are my companion on this journey and my protector in my home. O Allaah, I seek Your protection from any evil that I may encounter in this journey, any undesirable thing that I may see and that I should make a bad return to my belongings, wife and children. (Muslim)

اَللَّهُمَّ هٰذَا إِقْبَالُ لَيْلِكَ وَ إِدْبَارُ نَهَارِكَ وَ أَصْوَاتُ دُعَاتِكَ فَاغْفَرْ لَيْ دُعَاتِكَ فَاغْفَرْ لَيْ

Translation:

O Allaah, this is the time of the coming of Your night and the departing of Your day and the time of raising of the voices of those who pray to You. So do forgive me. (Aboo Daawood)

سُبْحَانَ اللهِ وَ بِحَمْدِهِ سُبْحَانَكَ اللَّهُمَّ وَ بِحَمْدِكَ اللَّهُمَّ وَ بِحَمْدِكَ أَشْهَدُ أَنْ لاَّ إِلهَ إِلاَّ أَنْتَ أَسْتَغْفِرُكَ وَ أَتُوْبُ إِلَيْكَ

Translation:

Purity belongs to Allaah and all praise be to Him. Purity belongs to You O Allaah and all praise be to You.

I bear witness that there is none worthy of worship besides You.

I beg forgiveness from You and I repent before You. (Haakim)

هُمَّ إِنِّيْ أَسْتَخِيْرُكَ بِعِلْمِكَ وَ أَستَقْدِرُكَ بِقُدْرَتِكَ وَ أَسْأَلُكَ مِنْ فَضْلِكَ الْعَظِيْمِ ، فَإِنَّكَ تَقْدِرُ وَ لاَ أَقْدِرُ ، وَ تَعْلَمُ وَ لاَ أَعْلَمُ ، وَ أَنْتَ عَلاَّمُ الْغُيُوْبِ ، اَللَّهُمَّ إِنْ كُنْتَ تَعْلَمُ أَنَّ هٰذَا الْأَمْرَ خَيْرٌ لَّىْ فِيْ دِيْنِيْ وَ مَعَاشِيْ وَ عَاقبَة أَمْرِيْ ، فَاقْدُرْهُ لِيْ وَ يَسِّرْهُ لَيْ ثُمَّ بَارِكْ لَيْ فَيْهِ ، وَ إِنْ كُنْتَ تَعْلَمُ أَنَّ هٰذَا الْأَمْرَ شَرٌّ لَّيْ فِيْ دَيْنِيْ وَ مَعَاشِيْ وَ عَاقْبَةِ أَمْرِيْ فَاصْرِفْهُ عَنَّيْ وَ اصْرِفْنِيْ عَنْهُ وَ اقْدُرْ لَيَ الخَيْرَ حَيْثُ كَانَ ثُمَّ ارْضِنيْ بهِ

Translation:

O Allaah, I ask You the good through Your knowledge and I ask You to grant me ability through Your power, and beg (Your favour) out of Your infinite bounty. For surely, You have power, I have none and You are the Knower of all things. O Allaah, if, in Your knowledge, this matter be good for my faith (Deen), for my livelihood and for the consequences of my affairs, then ordain it for me and make it easy for me and bless me therein. But if, in Your knowledge, this matter be bad for my faith (Deen), for my livelihood and for the consequences of my affairs, then turn it away from me and turn me away therefrom and ordain for me the good wherever it be and cause me to be pleased therewith. (Bukhaaree)



Du'aas of Ageegah

Du'aa of Ageegah for a boy

اَللَّهُمَّ هٰذِهِ عَقِيْقَةُ فُلاَنٍ دَمُهَا بِدَمِهِ وَ لَحْمُهَا بِلَمْهِ وَ لَحْمُهَا بِلَحْمُهِ وَ جِلْدُهَا بِجِلْدِهِ بِلَحْمِهِ وَ جِلْدُهَا بِجِلْدِهِ وَ جِلْدُهَا بِجِلْدِهِ وَ خِلْدُهَا بِجَلْدِهِ وَ خَلْدُهَا بِشَعْرِهِ وَ شَعْرُهَا بِشَعْرِهِ

Translation:

O Allaah, this Aqeeqah is for I sacrifice its (the animal's) blood for his blood, its flesh for his flesh, its bones for his bones, its skin for his skin, and its hair for his hair.

Du'aa of Aqeeqah for a girl

اَللّٰهُمَّ هٰذِهِ عَقِيْقَةُ فُلاَنَةٍ دَمُهَا بِدَمِهَا وَ لَحْمُهَا بِلَهُمَّ هٰذِهِ عَقِيْقَةُ فُلاَنَةٍ دَمُهَا بِدَمِهَا وَ جِلْدُهَا بِجِلْدِهَا بِلَحْمِهَا وَ جِلْدُهَا بِجِلْدِهَا وَ جِلْدُهَا بِجَلْدِهَا وَ خَلْدُهَا بِشَعْرِهَا وَ شَعْرُهَا بِشَعْرِهَا

Translation:

O Allaah, this Aqeeqah is for I sacrifice its (the animal's) blood for her blood, its flesh for her flesh, its bones for her bones, its skin for her skin, and its hair for her hair.

بِسْمِ اللهِ اللهُ أَكْبَرُ اللهُ مَنْكَ وَ لَكَ عَقِيْقَةُ فُلاَنٍ اللهُمَّ مِنْكَ وَ لَكَ عَقِيْقَةُ فُلاَنٍ

Translation:

In the name of Allaah. Allaah is the Greatest.

O Allaah! This (sacrifice) is from You and for You is the

Ageegah of

(Aboo Ya'laa)

Du'aa when a dog barks or a donkey brays

أَعُوْذُ بِاللهِ مِنَ الشَّيْطَانِ الرَّجِيْمِ

Translation:

I seek protection, in Allaah from Shaytaan, the rejected one. (Haakim)

Du'aa when experiencing favourable conditions

ٱلْحَمْدُ لِلهِ الَّذِيْ بِنعْمَتِهِ تَتِمُّ الصَّالِحَاتُ

Translation:

All praise be to Allaah with whose grace all good things are realised.

(Haakim)



Du'aa when experiencing unfavourable conditions

ٱلْحَمْدُ لِلهِ عَلَى كُلِّ حَالٍ

Translation:

All praise be to Allaah under every condition. (Haakim)

Du'aa when seeing a person in difficulty (to be read in one's mind)

اَلْحَمْدُ لِلهِ الَّذِيْ عَافَانِيْ مِمَّا ابْتَلاَكَ بِهِ وَ فَضَّلَنِيْ عَافَانِيْ مِمَّانُ خَلَقَ تَفْضِيْلاً عَلَى كَثِيْرٍ مِّمَّنْ خَلَقَ تَفْضِيْلاً

Translation:

All praise is due to Allaah who has saved me from this difficulty in which you are involved and conferred on me special favours; which by virtue has placed me over and above a great part of His creation.

(Tirmizee)



Du'aa when a fire breaks out

اَللهُ أَكْبَرُ

Translation:

Allaah is the greatest. (Tabaraanee)

Du'aa when bidding someone farewell

أَسْتَوْدِعُ اللهَ دِيْنَكَ وَ أَمَانَتَكَ وَ خَوَاتِيْمَ عَمَلِكَ

Translation:

I give in trust to Allaah your religion and your possessions and the result of your deeds.
(Tirmizee)

8

Du'aa when returning from a journey

الْبُوْنَ تَائِبُوْنَ عَابِدُوْنَ لِرَبِّنَا حَامِدُوْنَ

Translation:

We are returning from our journey; we beg from Allaah forgiveness; we worship Allaah; we praise our Sustainer. (Muslim)

9

Du'aa at the time of drought

اَللَّهُمَّ اسْقِنَا اَللَّهُمَّ أَغِثْنَا

Translation:

O Allaah, bless us with water. O Allaah, bless us with rain. (Bukhaaree)



Du'aa at the time of rainfall

اَللَّهُمَّ صَيِّبًا نَّافِعًا

Translation:

O Allaah, let beneficial rain fall upon us. (Ahmad)



1

Du'aa when there is excessive downpour

اَللّٰهُمَّ حَوَالَيْنَا وَ لاَ عَلَيْنَا اَللّٰهُمَّ عَلَى الْاكَامِ وَ الْأَوْدِيَةِ وَ مَنَابِتِ الشَّجَرِ وَ الْأَوْدِيَةِ وَ مَنَابِتِ الشَّجَرِ

Translation:

O Allaah, let it rain in the outskirts but not on us. O Allaah, let it rain on the hills, in the woods, on the mountains, in valleys and forests.

(Bukhaaree)

2

Du'aa when one hears thunder

اَللّٰهُمَّ لاَ تَقْتُلْنَا بِغَضَبِكَ وَ لاَ تُمُلِكْنَا بِعَذَابِكَ وَ عَافَنَا قَبْلَ ذَالِكَ

Translation:

O Allaah, do not kill us with Your wrath and do not destroy us with Your punishment and do save us before this happens. (Haakim)

3

Du'aa when darkness envelopes the sky at night

أَعُوْذُ بِاللهِ مِنْ شَرِّ هٰذَا الْغَاسِقِ إِذَا وَقَبَ

Translation:

I seek refuge in Allaah from the evil of this darkness when it envelopes.

(Bayhagee)

Du'aa when entering a marketplace

لَا إِلٰهَ إِلاَّ اللهُ وَحْدَهُ لاَ شَرِيْكَ لَهُ ، لَهُ الْمُلْكُ وَ لَهُ الْحَمْدُ يُحْيِيْ وَ يُمِيْتُ وَ هُوَ حَيُّ لاَّ يَمُوْتُ بِيَدِهِ الْحَمْدُ يُحْيِيْ وَ يُمِيْتُ وَ هُوَ حَيُّ لاَّ يَمُوْتُ بِيَدِهِ الْحَمْدُ يُحْيِيْ وَ يُمِيْتُ وَ هُوَ عَلَى كُلِّ شَيْءٍ قَدِيْرُ

Translation:

There is none worthy of worship besides Allaah. He is One. He has no partner. His is the kingdom and for Him is all praise. He gives life and causes death. He is Ever-Living, does not die. In His hand is all good. And He has power over everything. (Tirmizee)

أَعُوْذُ بِاللهِ مِنَ الشَّيْطَانِ الرَّجِيْمِ

Translation:

I seek protection in Allaah from Shaytaan, the rejected one. (Bukhaaree)



Du'aa for increase in knowledge

رَبِّ زِدْنِيْ عِلْمًا ٥

Translation:

O Allaah, increase me in knowledge. (Al-Qur'aan, 20:114)



Qunoot-e-Naazilah

اَللَّهُمَّ اهْدِنِيْ فِيْ مَنْ هَدَيْتَ وَعَافِنِيْ فِيْ مَنْ عَافَيْتَ وَ تَوَلَّنِيْ فِيْ مَنْ تَوَلَّيْتَ وَ بَارِكْ لِيْ فَيْمَا أَعْطَيْتَ وَ تَوَلَّنِيْ فَيْ مَنْ تَوَلَّيْتَ وَ بَارِكْ لِيْ فَيْمَا أَعْطَيْتَ وَ قَنِيْ شَرَّ مَا قَضَيْتَ فَإِنَّكَ تَقْضِيْ وَ لاَ يُقْضَى عَلَيْكَ وَ قَنِيْ شَرَّ مَا قَضَيْتَ فَإِنَّكَ تَقْضِيْ وَ لاَ يُعِزُّ مَنْ عَادَيْتَ وَ إِنَّهُ لاَ يَذِلُّ مَنْ وَّالَيْتَ وَ لاَ يَعِزُّ مَنْ عَادَيْتَ وَ إِنَّهُ لاَ يَذِلُّ مَنْ وَّالَيْتَ وَ لاَ يَعِزُّ مَنْ عَادَيْتَ وَ بَعَالَيْتَ

Translation:

O Allaah, guide me amongst those whom You have guided and grant me safety amongst those whom You have granted safety and take me as a friend amongst whom You have taken as friends. Bless me in that which You have given me. Save me from the evil of that which You have ordained, for it is You who ordains and none can ordain against You. Indeed, he who You take as a friend cannot be disgraced, and he who You take as a foe cannot be respected. Blessed are You, our Lord, and exalted. (Aboo Daawood)

نَسْتَغْفِرُكَ وَ نَتُوْبُ إِلَيْكَ وَ صَلَّى اللهُ عَلَى النَّبِيِّ

I ask repentance from You and turn to You; and Allaah shower blessings on the Prophet.

اللَّهُمَّ اغْفِرْ لِيْ وَ لِلْمُؤْمِنِيْنَ وَ الْمُؤْمِنَاتِ
وَ الْمُسْلِمِيْنَ وَ الْمُسْلِمَاتِ وَ أَلِّفْ بَيْنَ قُلُوْبِهِمْ
وَ أَصْلِحْ ذَاتَ بَيْنِهِمْ وَ انْصُرْهُمْ عَلَى عَدُولِكَ
وَ عَدُوهِمْ ، اللَّهُمَّ الْعَنِ الْكَفَرَةَ الَّذِيْنَ يَصُلَّوْنَ وَ عَنْ سَبِيْلِكَ وَ يُكَذِّبُوْنَ رُسُلِكَ وَ يُقَاتِلُوْنَ أَوْلِيَائِكَ عَنْ سَبِيْلِكَ وَ يُكَذِّبُوْنَ رُسُلِكَ وَ يُقَاتِلُوْنَ أَوْلِيَائِكَ عَنْ سَبِيْلِكَ وَ يُكَذِّبُوْنَ رُسُلِكَ وَ يُقَاتِلُوْنَ أَوْلِيَائِكَ اللَّهُمَّ خَالِفْ بَيْنَ كَلْمَتِهِمْ وَ زَلْزِلْ أَقْدَامَهُمْ وَ أَنْزِلْ إِللَّهُمَّ خَالِفُ اللَّهُمُ وَ أَنْذِلْ اللَّهُمَّ عَنِ الْقَوْمِ المُجْرِمِينَ الْهُومِ المُجْرِمِيْنَ الْهَوْمِ المُجْرِمِيْنَ

Translation:

O Allaah, forgive us and the believing men and women and the Muslim men and women; and unite their hearts and correct their affairs between them. Grant them victory against Yours and their enemy. O Allaah, Your curse be on the disbelievers; those who prevent (others) from treading Your path and those who deny Your messengers and fight against Your friends.

O Allaah, let there be disputes in their proposals and let their feet tremble; and bring down upon them that punishment of Yours which You do not ward off from a transgressing nation.
(Bayhagee)

بِسْمِ اللهِ الرَّحْمٰنِ الرَّحِيْمِ

Translation:

In the name of Allaah, the Most Kind, the Most Merciful

اَلْحَمْدُ اللهِ رَبِّ الْعَالَمِيْنَ ، وَ الصَّلاَةُ وَ السَّلاَمُ عَلَى أَشْرَفِ الْأَنْبِيَاءِ وَ الْمُرْسَلِيْنَ ، سَيِّدِنَا مُحَمَّدٍ عَلَى أَشْرَفِ الْأَنْبِيَاءِ وَ الْمُرْسَلِيْنَ ، سَيِّدِنَا مُحَمَّدٍ وَ أَصْحَابِهِ أَجْمَعِيْنَ وَ عَلَى اللهِ وَ أَصْحَابِهِ أَجْمَعِيْنَ

Translation:

All praise is due to Allaah, Lord of the worlds. Blessings and salutations be on the best of prophets, our master, Sayyidina Muhammad صلى الله عليه وسلم and all his descendants and companions.

رَبَّنَا ظُلَمْنَآ أَنْفُسَنَا * وَ إِنْ لَمْ تَغْفِرْ لَنَا وَ تَرْحَمْنَا لَبَا ظُلَمْنَآ أَنْفُسَنَا * وَ إِنْ لَمْ تَغْفِرْ لَنَا وَ تَرْحَمْنَا لَنَكُوْنَنَ مِنَ الْخَاسِرِيْنَ ٥

Translation:

Our Lord, we have wronged ourselves. If you do not forgive us and have mercy on us we shall be from the losers. (Al-Qur'aan 7:23)

رَبَّنَآ اٰتِنَا فِي اللَّٰنِيَا حَسَنَةً وَّ فِي الْاٰخِرَةِ حَسَنَهً وَّ قِنَا عَذَابَ النَّارِ ٥

Translation:

Our Lord, give us good in this world and the hereafter, and save us from the punishment of the fire.
(Al-Qur'aan 2:201)

رَبَّنَا لاَ تُزِغْ قُلُوْبَنَا بَعْدَ إِذْ هَدَيْتَنَا وَ هَبْ لَنَا مِنْ لَنَا مِنْ لَدُنْكَ رَحْمَةً * إِنَّكَ أَنْتَ الْوَهَابُ ٥ لَنَا مَنْ لَكُنْكَ رَحْمَةً * إِنَّكَ أَنْتَ الْوَهَابُ ٥

Translation:

Our Lord, do not turn our hearts away after You have guided us and grant us (special) mercy from You. Verily, You are the Giver. (Al-Qur'aan 3:8)

رَبَّنَا اغْفِرْ لِيْ وَ لُوَالِدَيَّ وَ لِلْمُؤْمِنِيْنَ يَوْمَ يَقُوْمُ الْحِسَابُ ٥

Translation:

Our Lord, forgive me, my parents and all believers on the day when reckoning will be taken.

(Al-Qur'aan 14:41)

اللهُمَّ إِنَّا نَسْئَلُكَ مِنْ خَيْرِ مَا سَأَلُكَ مِنْهُ نَبِيُّكَ مِنْ شَرِّ مَا سَأَلُكَ مِنْهُ نَبِيُّكَ مِنْ شَرِّ مُحَمَّدٌ صَلَّى اللهُ عَلَيْهِ وَ سَلَّمَ وَ نَعُوْ ذُبِكَ مِنْ شَرِّ مَا اسْتَعَاذَ مِنْهُ نَبِيُّكَ مُحَمَّدٌ صَلَّى اللهُ عَلَيْهِ وَ سَلَّمَ مَا اسْتَعَاذَ مِنْهُ نَبِيُّكَ مُحَمَّدٌ صَلَّى اللهُ عَلَيْهِ وَ سَلَّمَ وَ اللهُ عَلَيْكَ الْبَلاَغُ وَ سَلَّمَ وَ الْمُسْتَعَانُ وَ عَلَيْكَ الْبَلاَغُ وَ اللهُ اللهِ وَ لاَ قُوَّةً إِلاَّ بِاللهِ وَ لاَ قُوَّةً إِلاَّ بِاللهِ وَ لاَ حَوْلَ وَ لاَ قُوَّةً إِلاَّ بِاللهِ

Translation:

O Allaah, we seek from You the best of which Your prophet, Muhammad مني شهورين sought, and we seek Your protection from the worst of which Your Prophet Muhammad مني شهورين Sought protection from. You are the One from whom help is sought, and upon You is to convey. And there is no power or might except from You.

(Tirmizee)

رَبَّنَا تَقَبَّلْ مِنَّا * إِنَّكَ أَنْتَ السَّمِيْعُ الْعَلِيْمُ ٥ وَتُبْ عَلَيْنَا * إِنَّكَ أَنْتَ التَّوَّابُ الرَّحِيْمُ ٥ وَتُبْ عَلَيْنَا * إِنَّكَ أَنْتَ التَّوَّابُ الرَّحِيْمُ ٥

Translation:

Our Lord, accept from us our plea. Surely, You are All-Hearing, All-Knowing.

Accept our repentance. Surely, You are Oft-Returning, Most Merciful.

(Al-Qur'aan 2:127-128)

سُبْحَانَ رَبِّكَ رَبِّ الْعِزَّةِ عَمَّا يَصِفُوْنَ ٥ وَ سَلاَمُ عَلَى الْمُرْسَلِيْنَ ٥ وَ الْحَمْدُ لِلهِ رَبِّ الْعَالَمِيْنَ ٥

Translation:

Perfect is your Lord; the Lord of Honour, from what they (the mushrikeen) ascribe to Him.

And peace be on the prophets. And all praise is due to Allaah, the Lord of the universe.

(Al-Qur'aan 37:180-182)

Index

Phrases regarding fundamental beliefs

Tasmiyah - (Reciting Bismillah), 2
Ta'awwuth - (Seeking Refuge in Allaah), 3
Kalimah Tayyibah - (The First Kalimah), 4
Kalimah Shahaadah - (The Second Kalimah), 6
Kalimah Tamjeed - (The Third Kalimah), 14
Kalimah Tawheed - (The Fourth Kalimah), 15
Kalimah Radd-e-Kufr - (The Fifth Kalimah), 18
Imaan-e-Mujmal, 20
Imaan-e-Mufassal, 22

Dy'aas and Phrases for Salaah

Du'aa before performing wudhu, 26
Du'aa whilst performing wudhu, 27
Du'aa after performing wudhu, 28
Thanaa, 31
Tashahhud, 32
Durood Ibraaheem, 34
Du'aa after Durood, 36
Tasbeeh of Ruku, 37
Tasmee', 38
Tahmeed of Qaumah, 39
Tasbeeh of Sajdah, 40
Salaam, 41

Du'aa after Salaam, 42

Athaan - (The call to Salaah), 44

Athaan of Fajr - (The call to Fajr Salaah), 46

Iqaamah - (The call upon the commencement of Salaah), 49

Du'aa after Athaan, 52

Du'aa-e-Qunoot, 53

Qunoot-e-Naazilah, 108

Du'aas for Fasting

Intention to fast, 63
Du'aa when breaking fast, 63
Du'aa when breaking fast at a home of another, 64

Du'aas pertaining to eating and drinking

Du'aa before eating, 9
Du'aa after eating, 9
Du'aa when forgetting to say 'Bismillah' before eating, 10
Du'aa after being entertained by a host, 29
Du'aa after drinking water, 57
Du'aa when eating the first fruit of the season, 67
Du'aa after drinking milk, 68

Du'aas about answering the call of nature

Du'aa before entering the toilet, 11 Du'aa after leaving the toilet, 12

Du'aas for Sleeping

Du'aa before sleeping, 16 Du'aa after waking up, 17

Du'aas about Dressing

Du'aa when dressing, 54 Du'aa when wearing a new garment, 65

Du'aas regarding slaughtering of animals

Du'aas of Ageegah, 94

Du'aas for Travelling

Du'aa when travelling, 58

Du'aa at the time of departing on a journey, 86

Du'aa when beginning a journey, 87

Du'aa when bidding someone farewell, 99

Du'aa when returning from a journey, 99

Du'aas relating to death and burial procedures

Du'aas at the time of death, 71

Du'aa when entering the cemetery, 72

Thanaa of Janaazah Salaah, 73

Du'aa of Janaazah salaah for an adult, 74

Du'aa of Janaazah Salaah for a child, 75

Dy'aa to seek forgiveness for the deceased, 76

Du'aa when placing the mayyit in the grave, 77

Verse of the Qur'aan to be read when filling the grave, 78

Verses of the Qur'aan to be read after filling the grave, 79

General Du'aas

Du'aa when intending to do something, 8

Du'aa when thanking someone, 8

Du'aa when hearing good news, 23

Du'aa when a loss occurs, 24

Du'aas at the time of sneezing, 21

Du'aa when seeing another Muslim cheerful, 30

Du'aa when looking into a mirror, 54

Du'aa for the morning, 55

Du'aa for the evening, 55

Du'aa when entering the home, 56

Du'aa when leaving home, 57

Du'aa when entering the Masjid, 60

Du'aa when leaving the Masjid, 61

Du'aa when feeling bodily pain or physical distress, 62

Du'aa when experiencing fever, 62 Du'aa when sighting the new moon, 66 Du'aa when visiting the sick, 70 Du'aa when in difficulty, 84 Du'aa for the fulfillment of a need, 85 Du'aa at the time of sunset, 88 Du'aa at the end of a meeting, 89 Du'aa for Istikhaarah, 90 Du'aa when a dog barks or a donkey brays, 96 Du'aa when experiencing favourable conditions, 97 Du'aa when experiencing unfavourable conditions, 97 Du'aa when seeing a person in difficulty, 98 Du'aa when a fire breaks out, 98 Du'aa at the time of a drought, 100 Du'aa at the time of rainfall, 100 Du'aa when there is an excessive downpour, 102 Du'aa when one hears thunder, 102 Du'aa when darkness envelopes the sky at night, 103 Du'aa when entering a marketplace, 104 Du'aa when becoming angry, 105 Dy'aa for increase in knowledge, 106

Miscelloneous

Names of Islamic Months, 5 Salaam (Greeting), 7

Some Model Du'aas, 110



er.
·

Duaa made easy



